
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Rudofker, Beth [brudofke@lehman.com] 
Thursday, September 4, 2008 1:47PM (GMT) 
Goldfarb, David [dgoldfar@lehman.com] 
Fw: Spinco name 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Anisman, Beth 
To: Rudofker, Beth 
Sent: Thu Sep 04 09:39:01 2008 
Subject: RE: Spinco name 

REI Global LP has been reserved in Delaware. They are going to file the formation docs today if at all possible. 

That's all to report for now, will let you know as soon as the entity has been created. 

Kevin raised the question about whether it should be formed in NY since it is going to be a partnership, so we will ask the tax 
team that question and might change course. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Rudofker, Beth 
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 9:37AM 
To: Anisman, Beth 
Subject: Spinco name 

Can you send me a quick note on the status of weil's review and set up of "REI Global" 

Thx! 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC. 

LBEX-DOCID 1606873 


